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Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number
Harnett Harnett County R30785

COUNTY

DESCRIPTION | ary | PAID

PermitTRAK $750.00
BRES2501-0015 Address: 886 MCKOY TOWN RD  APN: 9555-64-7409.000 $750.00
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH FEES $750.00

NEW SOIL ANALYSIS FEE

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R30785
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Date Paid: Tuesday, January 07, 2025
Paid By: CMH Homes, Inc.

Cashier: MM

Pay Method: CHECK 505161

Printed: Monday, February 10, 2025 2:15 PM 10f1 i.



Donna Johnson

Z}OZQQ 10.01,

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good Morning

Kelley Hinson

Monday, February 10, 2025 10:01 AM
Donna Johnson; Kimberly Gibbons
BRES2501-0015

A refund of $375 needs to be given for the application # listed above.

Kelley Hinson

Office Assistant [V
Environmental Health

Phone: (910) 893-7547 Fax: (910) 718-0415 | Email : khinson@harnett.org | Online: www.harnett.org/
Address: 307 W Cornelius Harnett Blvd Lillington NC 27546 (Physical)

. Harnett

COUNTY

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)



CHECK NO 505161
CMH Homes, Inc.

P.O. Box 9790 CHECK DATE 12/26/2024
Maryville TN 37802
(865)-380-3936 T R U I ST -‘ 64-79/611

CHECK AMOUNT

PAY  seven Hundred Fifty Dollars And Zero Cents***** FEARRIA$750.00

TO THE VOID AFTER 180 DAYS

ORDER - HARNETT COUNTY CENTRAL PERMITTING : ; E » 4L
PO BOX 65 Ut il

OF LILLINGTON NC 27546
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